



D12/5509 action IC12/2851

7 March 2012

NSW Department of Planning & Infrastructure
(Attention Chris Ritchie - Manager Industry
Major Projects Assessments)
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Department of Planning
Received
14 MAR 2012
Scanning Room

Dear Chris

**09_0025 MOD 1 - ORANGE WASTE PROJECT
YOUR REFERENCE 09/01541**

Thank you for the invitation to comment on the Orange Waste Project Modification.

I write as Council's representative and as Director Development Services, in charge of strategic planning and development within the LGA.

I can see no issues associated with this modification. The impacts of the change seem minimal and the modification does not challenge any of Orange's Strategic Planning initiatives or goals and sits within an appropriate zone.

I cannot, of course, provide similar comment on the components of the project that sit within the Cabonne Shire, other than to say they also appear minimal and with no increased impact.

Yours faithfully

David Waddell
DIRECTOR DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
lgb